

Mahedi Mridul

Software Engineer

I am a complex problem-solver with analytical and driven mindset. Dedicated to achieving demanding development objectives according to tight schedules while producing impeccable code. I am a team player with strong organizational skills. Ability to handle multiple projects simultaneously with a high degree of accuracy.

First and foremost I enjoy writing code. Ever since I was a little kid software development has been my passion.



Contact

Address

Haarlem, The Netherlands

Phone

0645826735

E-mail

mahedimridul57@gmail.com

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/mahedi-hasan-mridul/>



Technical Profile

- .NET
- Spring Boot
- C#
- Java
- Python
- Docker
- Amazon Web Services
- TensorFlow
- Vue.js
- PHP
- Azure DevOps
- Red Hat Linux
- Hadoop
- Jenkins
- MongoDB



Work History

2022-04 -
2022-09

Software Engineer (Part Time)

Ease2pay, Rotterdam

Skills : Java, Unit testing

- Worked with software development and testing team members to design and develop robust solutions to meet client requirements for functionality, scalability, and performance.

2021-11 -
2022-04

Quality Engineer Intern

Albelli, Amsterdam

Skills: Test Automation · C# · Amazon Web Services (AWS) · Agile Testing · Jenkins · Unit Testing · AWS Lambda · AWS CloudFormation · Amazon Dynamodb

- Project: I had to work with an application called test processor which is running application on AWS lambda and triggered by event .It downloads raw test reports from AWS S3 bucket .It processes the raw test reports and generates readable html test report, uploads the html test report to S3 bucket and generates the url for the report. It notifies test orchestrator api that the html test report ready by publishing message . Other common daily works:1. Writing unit test and integration test 2. Maintaining test platform 3. Debugging test failures and fixing bugs



Education

- MySQL
- AWS Lambda
- Amazon S3
- AWS CloudFormation

Competencies

Agile

Software Documentation

Programming

Software Development

Testing and maintenance

Languages

Bengali (native), English (fluent), Dutch (Elementary)

2019-09 -
Current

BSc: Information Technology

InHolland University of Applied Sciences - Haarlem

2016-09 -
2017-08

Academic English, Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics

*Holland International Study Centre
International Foundation year, Grade: 7*

2013-01 -
2015-07

High School Diploma

Milestone School & College - Dhaka



Certifications

2017-08

International Foundation Year



Other Skills

- Ability to lead a team. My work experience as a Programmer is to contribute to develop application where user can reliably access and perform their usability task without any struggle. I have also contributed to the successful implementation of a software project at In Holland University of applied sciences
- Ability to take initiative and introduce new ideas. I helped my teams to keep in track with the deadlines and help them to acquire knowledge of a real-world problem-solving skills.
- Ability to evaluate own performance and take necessary actions to improve knowledge or learn new things. I have always kept educating myself while in my job and keep motivating myself and my team.